



# Greater Toronto Airports Authority

## NOISE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

### WEDNESDAY September 12, 2007 AGENDA

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 3111 CONVAIR DRIVE

PEARSON BOARDROOMS A & B

4:00 PM

- 
- |  |                |
|--|----------------|
| <b>1. PRELIMINARY ITEMS</b>                          | Toby Lennox    |
| 1.1 Welcome and Roll Call                            |                |
| 1.2 Approval of Agenda                               |                |
| 1.3 Review and Approval of June 13, 2007 Minutes     |                |
| 1.4 Matters Arising from Previous Meetings           |                |
| <b>2. REGULAR ITEMS</b>                              | All Members    |
| 2.1 Passenger /Aircraft Movement Statistics          |                |
| 2.2 Complaint Statistics                             |                |
| 2.3 GTAA and Transport Canada Enforcement Activities |                |
| 2.4 Exemption and Extension Statistics               |                |
| <b>3. DISCUSSION ITEMS</b>                           |                |
| 3.1 NMC Sub-committee Recommendations                | Toby Lennox    |
| 3.2 Toronto Region Conservation Authority Update     | Toby Lennox    |
| 3.3 Annual Noise Report                              | Toby Lennox    |
| <b>4. UPDATE FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS</b>              | All Members    |
| <b>5. PUBLIC COMMENTS</b>                            | General Public |
| <b>6. CORRESPONDENCE &amp; NEWS</b>                  | All Members    |
| 6.1 Article – Mississauga Cogeneration Plant         |                |
| <b>7. ADJOURNMENT</b>                                | Toby Lennox    |